
From: WorkforceDev@ccos.ctsa.io <workforcedev@ccos.ctsa.io> 
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 3:05 PM 
Cc: ncatselilillyexternship@mail.nih.gov <ncatselilillyexternship@mail.nih.gov> 
Subject: NCATS Eli Lilly Clinical Trial Bootcamp - Applications Due September 25, 2025 
  
Dear CTSA Workforce Development Enterprise Committee Members, 
  
We are delighted to invite your scholars/trainees to participate in the Clinical Trials Boot Camp, a 5-day, 
in-person training program held at Lilly Corporate Center in Indianapolis. 
  
Purpose 
You would join an immersive pilot program designed for Clinical Research Physicians and Scientists who 
are new to their role or new to Lilly. 
  
Through workshops, interactive lectures, and panel discussions, the Boot Camp offers a hands-on 
introduction to how Lilly designs, runs, and delivers clinical trials. 
  
The goals of the Boot Camp are to: 

• Provide a comprehensive overview of Lilly’s clinical development model 
• Increase	understanding	of	the	full	drug	development	lifecycle	from	pre-clinical	to	post-

market	surveillance 
• Enhance	skillsets	in	developing	high	quality	robust	clinical	trial	protocols 

  
You will be the first participants to go through the program, and as such your feedback will be important 
to help shape the program moving forward. A high level overview of the topics to be covered during the 
boot camp are attached to this email. 
  
The course will run from Monday to Friday, 8am to 430pm. 
  
*Following the 5-day Boot Camp, you’ll participate in a series of virtual sessions over the next 4–6 
months designed to reinforce and expand on the core concepts introduced during the course. 
  
Dates 
Monday, October 20 – Friday, October 24, 2025 
  
Eligibility: 
Limited to CTSA early career scientists, KL2/K12 scholars or postdoctoral trainees with at least one year 
remaining on their appointment. 
  
Applicants must have a M.D., or Ph.D. or other clinical doctoral degree 
  
Applicants must be US citizens or permanent residents 
  
Application requirements: 

• Curriculum vitae 
• Cover letter, explaining interest, research and professional development goals (2-3 pages double 

spaced max) 
• Letter of support from CTSA KL2/K12 PI or TL1/T32 PI 



	 
Applications are due by 11:59pm EST, Thursday, September 25, 2025, and should be emailed to Dr. 
Joan Nagel at ncatselilillyexternship@mail.nih.gov 
  
We anticipate notifying the accepted applicant by October 2,, 2025. 
	 
Location 
Lilly	Corporate	Center 
Indianapolis,	IN 
	 
Travel	&	Logistics 

• Lilly	will	provide	travel	and	lodging	for	the	selected	participant. 
  
Questions about the clinical trial bootcamp and application process are welcome.  
  
Please contact Dr. Joan Nagel at ncatselilillyexternship@mail.nih.gov 
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